
San Elizario ISD
P.O. Box 920
San Elizario, TX 79849
Phone: 915.872.3900
Fax: 915.872.3903

The mission of the San Elizario Independent School District is to graduate students with innovative 
skills for 21st-century careers by focusing on academic and social skills, fostering transformative 
practices, and building community support through positive relationships between home and school.

A Proud Community of Champions – Soaring to Excellence!
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MEMORANDUM
To: Members of the Board of Trustees
From: Ms. Blanca Cruz, Associate Superintendent
Subject: Creative Kids Inc. Memorandum of Understanding
Date: September 17, 2024

HISTORY: 
Creative Kids Inc. is a non-profit, community-based art agency located in El Paso, Texas. They 
are a nationally recognized organization that serves children through purposeful visual art 
education. At San Elizario ISD, they would serve in collaboration with the Migrant Education 
Program at San Elizario High School.

RATIONALE: 
Creative Kids will be responsible for developing the curriculum for a 47-day fine arts program, 
benefiting SEISD students. Art instruction will be delivered to approximately 50 students, with 
20 students per session and one instructor assigned for every 10 students. 

As of the Board book printing deadline, the Memorandum of Understanding was under Legal 
review. Any recommended changes by legal counsel will be available by the Board meeting.

BUDGET: 
There is no associated budget cost for this item. 

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION: 
The administrative recommendation is for the Board of Trustees to approve the renewal contract 
between SEISD and Creative Kids. 

For Approval?   ☒ Yes     ☐ No
If no, please check one:   ☐ Presentation     ☐ Report     ☐ Information
Please check if applicable:   ☒ Attachment Included


